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<earlycareers@bajajfinserv.in>

to CRD, Garvit, Ashraf, me

BFL Early Careers

Hello ma’am,
 
Please find below the link where we want the details of the selected students.
 
Student Details Link- https://forms.office.com/r/BFVsQf7BLA
 
Below is the list of selected students.
 

S. No Candidate Full Name Email ID Course
1 Abhayraj Gupta abhayraj88277@gmail.com MBA
2 Aman Rastogi   MBA
3 Ambika arora ambikaarora46610@gmail.com MBA
4 Divyansh Kumar divyansh15015@gmail.com MBA
5 Jaiyesh Verma jayeshverma840@gmail.com MBA
6 Lokeshwar kumar upadhyay Lokeshwarku@gmail.com MBA
7 Mayank Pratap Singh mayankpsingh2511@gmail.com MBA
8 Nikhil Chaudhary coolnikhil757@gmail.com MBA

9
Raksharam verma

raksharamchaudhary8080@gmail.
com

MBA

10 Shivanshu Tripathi shivanshu964889@gmail.com MBA
11 Sonam   MBA
12 Sumit   MBA
13 Tanuja Singh   MBA
14 Vishal Kumar Sethi   MBA
15 Vivek kumar Vivekmamtailove4@gmail.com MBA

 
 

From: BFL Early Careers <earlycareers@bajajfinserv.in>
Sent: 25 September 2023 15:01
To: tnp@mimt.org; CRD Mangalmay <crd@mangalmay.org>
Cc: Garvit Vijayvergia <garvit.vijayvergia@bajajfinserv.in>; Ashraf Mujawar <ashraf.mujawar@bizsupporta.com>
Subject: Bajaj Finance Limited | Live Project Program | Final Selects
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30th Dec 2023 
 
 

Project Completion Certificate 
 
 

 

We hereby certify that Vivek kumar, has undergone his internship for a period of 45 Days, starting 
from 06th Oct 2023 till 20th Nov 2023, at our Delhi Ncr Office.   

 
The title and scope of his project was “Consumer Durable Finance Process”. The project was 
carried out under the guidance of Jugal Sawlani  - Manager. 
 
We found him to be a dedicated and diligent associate. We take this opportunity to wish him every 
success in his future endeavors.  
 
 
 
Wishing the best,  
 
 

 

Thomas Augustine 
Head – Human Resources 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Thomas Augustine
Email       : thomas.augustine@bajajfinserv.in
Issued by : Professional DigiSign Pvt. Ltd.
Reason    : Digitally signed TDS certificate as per Information Technology Act, 2000.
Date         : 2024.01.04 12.12.57 +05:30



 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
30th Dec 2023 
 
 

Project Completion Certificate 
 
 

 

We hereby certify that Ambika Arora, has undergone her internship for a period of 45 Days, 
starting from 06th Oct 2023 till 20th Nov 2023, at our Delhi Ncr Office.   

 
The title and scope of her project was “Consumer Durable Finance Process”. The project was 
carried out under the guidance of Ravi Rathi  - Manager. 
 
We found her to be a dedicated and diligent associate. We take this opportunity to wish her every 
success in her future endeavors.  
 
 
 
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
 
 

 

We hereby certify that Mayank Pratap Singh, has undergone his internship for a period of 45 
Days, starting from 06th Oct 2023 till 20th Nov 2023, at our Delhi Ncr Office.   

 
The title and scope of his project was “Consumer Durable Finance Process”. The project was 
carried out under the guidance of Vinay  - Manager. 
 
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
 
 

 

We hereby certify that Nikhil Chaudhary, has undergone his internship for a period of 45 Days, 
starting from 06th Oct 2023 till 20th Nov 2023, at our Delhi Ncr Office.   

 
The title and scope of his project was “Consumer Durable Finance Process”. The project was 
carried out under the guidance of Saurabh Pandey  - Manager. 
 
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
 
 

 

We hereby certify that Raksharam verma, has undergone his internship for a period of 45 Days, 
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


